
Faculty Senate Agenda for Tuesday, February 7, 2023 
 

DATE: January 30, 2023 
TO: Members and stakeholders of the Faculty Senate 
FROM: Jeri Robinson-Lawrence, Chairperson 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, Tuesday, 2/7/2023; 4:05-5:45 pm,  
 Osburn Hall, Room 200/201 

 
I. Welcome and introduction of senators, and other guests 

1. Members of the Gen Ed Task Force 
  

II.  Minutes from Faculty Senate meeting on Tuesday, 11/15/22 
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o more 
 

VII.  APSCUF Updates  
VIII.  Report of the Student Government Association 
IX.  Report of the Graduate Student Association 
X. Report of the Administrative Officer 
XI.  Announcement of new courses, programs or changes to existing courses/program 
XII.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 

Please note that committee chairs wishing to report or share documents and be added to the agenda at a 
meeting should email me the Senate Chairperson (jrobinson@millersville.edu) the week prior to a meeting. 
�x Academic Outcomes and Assessment (AOAC) Chairperson: Betty-Jo Bowers 
�x Academic Policies (APC) Chairperson: Ankur Nandedkar – Internship Policy  
�x Academic Standards Chairperson: Ankur Nandedkar 
�x 
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